

amreshk005@gmail.com

7050009858



Kolkata, India



amreshk005.netlify.app/

in

linkedin.com/in/amreshk005



twitter.com/amreshk005



github.com/amreshk005

SKILLS

HTML

Javascript

CSS

Bootstrap



React

Redux

Material-UI

LANGUAGES

English

Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi

Full Professional Proficiency

INTERESTS

Chess

Travelling

Amresh Kumar

Frontend Developer

What I seek is a opportunity with an organization which offers opportunities for professional development and where I can best utilize and enhance my knowledge and skills in the field of my interest and research areas by working in the real world environment.

EDUCATION

12th BSEB

L. P. Shahi College

02/2015 - 05/2017

65%

B.Tech (Information Technology)

Netaji Subhash Engineering College

05/2017 - 05/2021 7.3

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship

GarageTroop

01/2020 - 07/2020

Software Engineer

Adams Adnovation Technologies pvt ltd

08/2020 - Present

ORGANIZATIONS

Github 🗹

Hackerrank 🗹

PERSONAL PROJECTS

Porfolio 🗹

This is my Porfolio which is build using react.js and css3. Where i have mentioned my details about the projects and taking about technology then it has scrolling functionality and the footer has also included there.

Flipkart Clone 🗹

This project is the clone of Flipkart which is an ecommerce company which has listing page and entity page where you can see the products. it is build using react.js, Bootstrap, and it has Backend as Nodejs and Database as mongodb. and the listing page which is build using pure css.

Movie Library 🗹

This is simple javascript one page website which fetches api of ombd api of movie where mainly focus on debouncing search in website, where person can search for the desired movie to get information.

Ecommerce 🗷

Ecommerce shop which is build using react, Bootstrap which has not connected to backend, which has listing page, entity page, and a dummy authentication where user can signin and logout. it has a cart so there user can add item to cart and it can be ordrde

Todo Application 🗹

This is simple todo application which is build with react and css, which has functionality to add, delete, update. where user can add there work it uses localStorage to store the information